Olympic Delivery Authority

Corporate hospitality register
ODA inception - 31 December 2007







Contents

| Introduction and explanatory notes | 2 |
|------------------------------------|----|
| Board Members | 4 |
| Communications | 7 |
| Construction | 9 |
| Design and Regeneration | 11 |
| Development Control | 15 |
| Equality and Inclusion | 16 |
| Executive Office | 17 |
| Finance and Corporate Services | 22 |
| Health & Safety | 24 |
| Human Resources | 26 |
| Information Technology | 28 |
| Legal | 29 |
| Logistics | 32 |
| Programme Assurance Office | 32 |
| Procurement | 33 |
| Project Sponsors | 35 |
| Property | 40 |
| Risk and Audit | 42 |
| Security | 43 |
| Sustainable Development | 45 |
| Town Planning | 47 |
| Transport | 49 |
| Utilities and Infrastructure | 55 |

Introduction and explanatory notes

This is the first report of the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA) corporate hospitality register (the Register). The Register covers the corporate hospitality received by board members and employees of the ODA since inception until 31 December 2007.

The Nolan Committee in its report on Standard in Public Life recommended that a central register of offers of hospitality to public servants should be kept. The ODA keeps such a register and all employees have to declare any hospitality offered (whether accepted or declined).

The ODA understands that it is important, given the high profile nature of the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games (the Games), as well the amount of public funding going into the Games, that we, as an organisation are open and transparent in our dealings with industry, as well as the public. It is for this reason that the Register is being published.

The Register includes a list of all hospitality received by each ODA Director, Head of Department and Project Sponsor, the relevant date, the name of the hospitality provider as well as a short description of the event. All Board members' hospitality (relevant to their position at the ODA) is also published.

The Register is divided alphabetically by department with the Director in charge of that department heading the table, followed by the heads of department and project sponsors. The table concludes with the summary of corporate hospitality accepted by the

non-senior members of that department.

The ODA believes that by publishing the Register in this way it provides a reasonable balance between the official capacity in which the ODA acts and our privacy and data protection concerns (particularly in respect of staff who do not occupy senior management roles).

Given the nature of the project, as well as the time scale to which we are working it is vital to foster good working relationships quickly within the ODA, as well as between the ODA and the various contractors, stakeholders and other interested parties. Good relationships are a key ingredient, in a project of this scale, for the efficient and timeous completion of all projects and tasks. One way of fostering these relationships is through various forms of hospitality both provided by, as well as, offered to the ODA. We cannot, as an organisation, afford to miss opportunities which could enhance the delivery of the Games and it would not be in the public interest to do so. We are however, careful to consider the appropriateness of accepting any hospitality and will not accept any form of hospitality from a prospective contractor or supplier in any active tender situation.

Frequency of publication

In future, the ODA will be publishing the Register quarterly in January, April, July and October.

Only hospitality received

We would also like to make clear that this Register only contains corporate hospitality which has been accepted by members of the ODA staff. It does not provide for those instances where hospitality was offered but not accepted but we have listed the number of offers declined.

Hospitality declined

For the time period of this report, January 2006 up to and including 31 December 2007, the ODA had declined a total of **1312** offers of hospitality; 554 in 2006 and 760 in 2007.

Chief Executive - ODA

David Higgins, as the Chief Executive of the ODA, is offered corporate hospitality almost on a daily basis. This is to be expected when considering the high profile nature of the project the ODA is engaged with.

In 2006 David Higgins received 309 offers of corporate hospitality, of which he accepted 33. In 2007 he received 374 offers of corporate hospitality of which he accepted 58.

Personal data

Against the entries for the Board Members, Directors, Heads of Department and project sponsors, where the provider of the corporate hospitality was an individual, their name has been redacted as this is personal information which we do not believe we can justifiable release in terms of the Data Protection Act of 1998.

Board Members

John Armitt

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| London First Directors | 2007.06.04 | Reception |
| Names redacted – personal data | 2007.09.12 | Lunch |
| DCMS | 2007.09.26 | Dinner |
| Thames Gateway Regeneration Ambassador | 2007.09.27 | Reception |

Lorraine Baldry

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.03.28 | Reception |
| English Heritage Commission | 2006.07.18 | Dinner |
| RIBA | 2006.11.29 | Dinner |
| LCR | 2007.11.06 | Launch |
| DLA Piper | 2007.11.08 | Dinner |
| DLA Piper | 2007.11.09 | Lunch |
| NHBC | 2007.11.21 | Lunch |
| Barratts Homes | 2007.11.28 | Dinner |
| LDA | 2007.12.10 | Dinner |

Tony Ball

No hospitality was accepted by Tony Ball during the review period.

Sir Howard Bernstein

No hospitality was accepted by Sir Howard Bernstein during the review period.

Barry Camfield

No hospitality was accepted by Barry Camfield during the review period.

Neale Coleman

No hospitality was accepted by Neale Coleman during the review period.

Dr Stephen Duckworth

No hospitality was accepted by Dr Stephen Duckworth during the review period.

Christopher Garnett

No hospitality was accepted by Christopher Garnett during the review period.

Peter Manson

No hospitality was accepted by Peter Manson during the review period.

Sir Roy McNulty

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| LDA Chair | 2006.11.23 | Lunch |
| RIBA | 2006.11.29 | Dinner |
| DCMS | 2006.12.07 | Lunch |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.01.12 | Lunch |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.09.27 | Dinner |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.11.28 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2007.12.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| LDA | 2007.12.10 | Dinner |

Baroness Sally Morgan

No hospitality was accepted by Baroness Sally Morgan during the review period.

Kumar Muthalagappan

No hospitality was accepted by Kumar Muthalagappan during the review period.

Sir Nicholas Serota

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| CABE | 2007.12.08 | Drinks |

David Taylor

No hospitality was accepted by David Taylor during the review period.

Communications

Director of Communications: Godric Smith

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| UK Athletics | 2007.08.03 | Sport event |
| Premier League | 2007.11.21 | Sport event |

Head of External Relations: Julie King

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Lend Lease | 2007.09.21 | Event |

Head of Media: Tom Curry

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| LOCOG | 2007.11.21 | Sport event |
| LOCOG | 2007.08.21 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| UK Athletics | 2007.08.03 | Sport event |
| FA | 2006.08.22 | Sport event |

Communications Team

June to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Sports event | 2 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| | Total: 4 |

January to June 2007

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|---------|
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| Sports event | 1 |
| | Total 2 |

June to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Dinner | 2 |
| Reception | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 4 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Lunch | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 2 |

Construction

Director of Construction: Howard Shiplee

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Park Place Communications | 2007.12.05 | Dinner |
| Association for Consultancy Engineering | 2007.12.04 | Dinner |
| Rockpools | 2007.11.06 | Dinner |
| Robert McAlpine Ltd | 2007.10.10 | Dinner |
| ConstructionSkills | 2007.10.04 | Dinner |
| McAlpine | 2007.09.29 | Dinner |
| CITB Construction Skills | 2007.09.03 | Dinner |
| Bovis Lend Lease | 2007.08.23 | Event |

Construction Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Drinks | 1 |
| Dinner | 2 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 2 |
| | Total: 5 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Construction Team during this time.

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Construction Team during this time.

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

Design and Regeneration

Director: Alison Nimmo

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Member of Parliament | 2007.12.05 | Reception |
| DTZ | 2007.11.28 | Drinks |
| The McAlpine Family | 2007.11.27 | Reception |
| British Library/Atkins | 2007.11.26 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Nussle | 2007.10.16 | Reception |
| Drivers Jonas | 2007.09.05 | Dinner |
| London First | 2007.09.04 | Drinks |
| SRM | 2007.08.29 | Dinner |
| ВАА | 2007.08.22 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.07.10 | Reception |
| ARUP | 2007.07.07 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Deloitte & Touche | 2007.06.12 | Dinner |
| London First | 2007.05.10 | Reception |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.04.24 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.04.24 | Dinner |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.03.13 | Dinner |
| CLM Delivery Partner | 2007.03.11 | Sport event |
| Fletcher Priest Architects | 2007.02.27 | Reception |
| Atkins Global | 2007.02.09 | Lunch |
| Regeneration Awards | 2006.12.04 | Dinner |
| Atkins Global | 2006.10.26 | Dinner |

| Body providing Hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| British Olympic Association | 2006.10.24 | Reception |
| Ernst & Young | 2006.10.12 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Rockpools | 2006.10.04 | Reception |
| Drivers Jonas | 2006.08.16 | Dinner |
| ARUP | 2006.07.25 | Dinner |
| London Development Agency | 2006.07.06 | Sport event |
| London and Continental Railways | 2006.06.22 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| ARUP | 2006.06.07 | Reception |

Head of Design Department: Jerome Frost

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| RIBA | 2007.11.29 | Dinner |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.11.01 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.09.21 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| EDAW | 2007.09.17 | Dinner |
| ARUP | 2007.07.20 | Drinks |
| EDAW | 2007.04.26 | Reception |
| RIBA | 2007.02.15 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| RIBA | 2006.11.29 | Dinner |
| СВІ | 2006.11.27 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| British Museum London | 2006.11.06 | Exhibition/cultural event |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| LCR | 2006.07.28 | Dinner |
| Peter Bret Associates | 2006.07.25 | Lunch |

Design Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|-----------|
| Dinner | 3 |
| Drinks | 2 |
| Reception | 8 |
| Sports event | 2 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 5 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 5 |
| | Total: 25 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------------|----------|
| Reception | 1 |
| Sports event | 5 |
| | Total: 6 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Lunch | 1 |
| Sports event | 1 |
| Reception | 2 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 2 |
| | Total: 7 |

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Reception | 1 |
| | Total: 2 |

Development Control

Head of Department: Vivienne Ramsey

| Body providing hospitality | Date Hospitality Provided | Type of Hospitality Received |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Stock Woolstencroft | 2007.12.03 | Reception |
| DEGW | 2007.11.27 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Stratford Renaissance Partnership | 2007.09.27 | Launch |
| Eurostar | 2007.09.19 to 20 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Open House London | 2007.09.12 | Launch |
| Thames Gateway Parliamentary Group | 2007.07.10 | Reception |
| L.C.R | 2007.06.21 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| East Thames Housing | 2007.06.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Wates/L&Q | 2007.03.23 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| East Thames Housing | 2007.03.01 | Lunch |
| Stratford Renaissance Partnership | 2007.02.19 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Mayor of London/GLA | 2007.02.07 | Lunch |
| Stock Woolstencroft | 2006.12.07 | Reception |
| London and Continental Stations & Property Ltd | 2006.11.29 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Dominion Housing Association | 2006.10.13 | Seminar/conference/ other event |
| ARUP | 2006.10.10 | Reception |

Development Team

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Development Team during the period 2006 to 2007.

Equality and Inclusion

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Breakfast | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

Executive Office

Head of Department: David Higgins

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| J Murphy & Sons | 2007.12.13 | Reception |
| Housing Corporation | 2007.12.12 | Dinner |
| English Partnerships | 2007.12.11 | Reception |
| DCMS | 2007.12.05 | Reception |
| Central Council of Physical Recreation | 2007.11.28 | Reception |
| Rescue 2010 | 2007.11.28 | Reception |
| Sir Robert McAlpine Ltd | 2007.11.27 | Reception |
| CLM | 2007.10.30 | Dinner |
| DTP | 2007.10.25 | Reception |
| Liberty International PLC | 2007.10.18 | Dinner |
| KPMG LLP | 2007.10.11 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Westfield Group | 2007.10.10 | Dinner |
| Covent Garden Market Authority | 2007.10.04 | Breakfast |
| Turner and Townsend | 2007.09.15 | Sports event |
| Stanhope plc | 2007.09.13 | Reception |
| Sir Robert McAlpine Ltd | 2007.08.23 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| HOK Sport Architecture | 2007.08.07 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| CLM | 2007.07.17 | Dinner |
| English Partnerships | 2007.07.10 | Reception |
| Movers and Shakers | 2007.07.05 | Breakfast |
| ARUP Group LTD | 2007.06.18 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Architecture Foundation | 2007.06.15 | Breakfast |
| LOCOG | 2007.06.13 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| British Property Federation | 2007.06.12 | Reception |
| DCMS | 2007.06.06 | Dinner |
| Construction Federation | 2007.06.05 | Dinner |
| London Borough of Newham | 2007.05.29 | Launch |
| Major Contractors Group | 2007.05.29 | Dinner |
| The Football Association | 2007.05.19 | Sports event |
| Laing O'Rourke | 2007.05.12 | Reception |
| CLM | 2007.04.24 | Dinner |
| Laing O'Rourke | 2007.04.18 | Dinner |
| Defence Estates | 2007.04.02 | Reception |
| Youth Sports Trust/LOCOG | 2007.03.29 | Dinner |
| GE | 2007.03.26 | Dinner |
| John Lewis Partnership | 2007.03.22 | Reception |
| Wales In London | 2007.03.20 | Dinner |
| Lend Lease | 2007.03.07 | Dinner |
| Friends Provident PLC | 2007.02.26 | Dinner |
| London Borough of Tower Hamlets | 2007.02.22 | Reception |
| Government of Victoria | 2007.01.20 | Dinner |
| CLM | 2007.01.16 | Dinner |
| Multiplex Constructions (UK) Ltd | 2006.11.29 | Lunch |
| Network Rail | 2006.11.24 | Dinner |
| Windsor Conference | 2006.11.23 | Dinner |
| Proudfoot Consulting | 2006.11.15 | Dinner |
| Tower Hamlets | 2006.11.14 | Reception |
| Deloitte & Touche LLP | 2006.11.13 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| British Paralympic Association | 2006.11.10 | Lunch |
| General Electric | 2006.11.08 | Dinner |
| DLA Piper | 2006.10.27 | Lunch |
| London Child Poverty Commission | 2006.10.17 | Reception |
| The D Group | 2006.10.05 | Dinner |
| Ernst & Young | 2006.09.27 | Dinner |
| Property Industry | 2006.09.21 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Thames Gateway London Partnerships | 2006.09.13 | Dinner |
| UK Sport | 2006.09.05 | Dinner |
| Costain Limited | 2006.09.01 | Reception |
| Chelsfield Partners LLP | 2006.07.17 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| British Urban Regeneration Association | 2006.07.11 | Lunch |
| English Partnerships | 2006.07.10 | Reception |
| British Olympic Association | 2006.07.02 | Lunch |
| Development Securities | 2006.06.22 | Lunch |
| Financial Times | 2006.06.21 | Reception |
| Cook Society | 2006.05.10 | Lunch |
| Environment Agency | 2006.05.10 | Dinner |
| Thames Water | 2006.05.08 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| English Partnerships | 2006.05 | Sports event |
| Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment | 2006.04.25 | Dinner |
| LOCOG | 2006.04.20 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Olympic Board Secretariat | 2006.04.06 | Drinks |
| NSW Government Trade and Investment Office | 2006.04.05 | Breakfast |
| Melbourne 2006 | 2006.03.17 | Sports event |
| Melbourne 2006 | 2006.03.16 | Sports event |
| Melbourne 2006 | 2006.03.15 | Reception |
| Lee Valley Park Authority | 2006.03.07 | Dinner |
| Metropolitan Police | 2006.03.01 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Defence Estates | 2006.02.17 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Bovis Lend Lease | 2006.02.10 | Dinner |
| British Contractors Group | 2006.02.07 | Dinner |
| Sports Network | 2006.01.11 | Dinner |

Jack Lemley – Previous ODA Chairman

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.06.30 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.05.23 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.05.10 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.04.25 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.04.20 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.03.28 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.03.24 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal | 2006.02.27 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| data | | |

Executive Office Team

July to December 2007

| Number | Туре |
|--------------|---------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Sports Event | 1 |
| | Total 2 |

January to July 2007

| Number | Туре |
|-----------|---------|
| Reception | 1 |
| | Total 1 |

January to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Executive Office during the year 2006.

Finance and Corporate Services

Director: Dennis Hone

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|---|
| English Partnerships | 2007.12.11 | Reception |
| English Partnerships | 2007.11.21 | Dinner |
| Partnerships UK | 2007.11.07 | Reception |
| EP | 2007.10.30 | Dinner |
| KPMG | 2007.10.16 | Exhibition/cultural event and reception |
| Norman Broadbent | 2007.09.25 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| KPMG | 2007.09.12 | Dinner and sports event |
| Gallagher Estates | 2007.07.02 | Sports event |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.04.24 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.03.11 | Sports event |
| CLM | 2007.02.03 | Sports event |
| The Lighthouse Club/CLM | 2006.11.13 | Dinner |

Head of Finance Department: Sian Williams

No hospitality was accepted by Sian Williams during the review period.

Finance Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Seminar/conference/other event | 2 |
| Lunch | 1 |
| | Total: 3 |

January to June 2007

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Sports event | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| Lunch | 1 |
| | Total: 4 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Lunch | 2 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 2 |
| Reception | 1 |
| | Total: 5 |

January to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Finance Team during this time period.

Health & Safety

Head of Health & Safety: Lawrence Waterman

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Health & Safety Executive | 2007.12.11 | Reception |
| Institution of Occupational Safety & Health | 2007.10.09 | Dinner |
| Safety & Health Practitioner Awards | 2007.10.02 | Dinner |
| Health & Safety Commission | 2007.07.04 | Reception |
| National access and Scaffolding Confederation | 2007.05.15 | Dinner |
| Costain Ltd | 2007.03.09 | Lunch |
| Several Directors of construction companies | 2007.02.02 | Lunch |
| Norwich Union Occupational Health | 2006.10.31 | Dinner |
| Major Contractors Group | 2006.10.16 | Dinner |
| Turner and Townsend | 2006.09.18 | Dinner |
| Turner and Townsend | 2006.09.18 | Lunch |
| Foundation for Science and Technology | 2006.08.25 | Lunch |
| Nuttall | 2006.08.21 | Dinner |
| EEF | 2006.07.11 | Reception |
| Building Magazine | 2006.06.22 | Dinner |
| Construction Federation | 2006.06.06 | Reception |
| British Safety Council | 2006.05.19 | Dinner |
| Accord | 2006.05.16 | Dinner |

Health and Safety Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|-------|----------|
| Lunch | 2 |
| | Total: 2 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Health & Safety Team during this time.

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Health & Safety Team during this time.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Health & Safety Team during this time.

Human Resources

Head of Department: Wendy Cartwright

| Body providing hospitality | Date Hospitality Provided | Type of Hospitality Received |
|---|------------------------------|---|
| Ernst & Young | 2007.12.03 | Drinks |
| DLA Piper | 2007.11.20 | Reception |
| ORC Worldwide | 2007.09.26 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Personnel Today | 2007.08.09 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| London First/Metropolitan police | 2007.06.19 | Reception |
| Personnel Today | 2007.06.12 | Drinks |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.06.08 | Lunch |
| HR Directors Club | 2007.06.05 | Dinner |
| DLA Piper | 2007.05.24 | Lunch and exhibition/ cultural event |
| Asian women of Achievement – Norman Broadbent | 2007.05.23 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Oracle | 2007.05.22 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Chartered British Institute of Marketing | 2007.04.19 | Lunch |
| Jobs go Public | 2007.03.22 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Towers Perrin | 2007.01.30 | Lunch |
| Penna plc | 2006.11.29 | Exhibition/cultural event |

Human Resources Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

January to June 2007

| Туре | Number |
|-------|----------|
| Lunch | 1 |
| | 2 |
| | Total: 3 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|------------------------------------|----------|
| Seminar / Conference / Other Event | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Human Resources Team during this time.

Information Technology

Head of Department: Gary Holmes

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| CLM/Atos Origin | 2007.12.17 | Drinks |

Information Technology Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------|--------|
| Sports event | 1 |
| | Total: |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Information Technology Team during this time.

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Information Technology Team during this time.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Information Technology Team during this time.

Legal Department

Head of Department: Celia Carlisle

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Freshfields | 2007.12.10 | Reception |
| Partnerships UK | 2007.11.07 | Reception |
| Freshfields | 2007.11.19 | Drinks |
| Davis Langdon | 2007.07.10 | Drinks |
| Amey Infrastructure Services | 2007.07.05 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Clifford Chance | 2007.07.03 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.07.13 | Sports event |
| PricewaterhouseCoopers | 2007.05.15 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| DLA | 2007.05.01 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.04.26 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Lovells | 2007.04.24 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Lovells | 2007.03.28 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Clifford Chance | 2007.02.27 | Lunch |
| Freshfields | 2007.01.31 | Dinner |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.01.31 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Clifford Chance/LCIA | 2007.01.30 | Dinner |
| The Lawyer Magazine | 2007.01.16 | Drinks |
| Lovells | 2006.12.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Freshfields | 2006.11.25 | Lunch and sport event |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| DLA Piper | 2006.11.16 | Drinks |
| Linklaters | 2006.11.22 | Dinner |
| Freshfields | 2006.11.09 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Clifford Chance | 2006.11.09 | Lunch |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner/ Adelaide Group | 2006.11.01 | Seminar/conference/other event |

Legal Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 2 |
| Drinks | 6 |
| Reception | 3 |
| Sport Event | 4 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 2 |
| | Total 17 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|-----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Reception | 3 |
| Sport event | 4 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 1 |
| | Total: 10 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Lunch | 1 |
| Reception | 2 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 1 |
| Sports event | 1 |
| | Total: 6 |

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Lunch | 1 |
| Reception | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 3 |

Logistics

Project Sponsor: Ray Payne

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| PCubed/MI Associates/Hedra | 2007.12.03 | Dinner |
| Serco | 2007.11.29 | Dinner |
| PCubed | 2007.11.08 | Exhibition/cultural event |

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Logistics Team during this time.

January to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Logistics Team during this time.

Programme Assurance Office

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Programme Assurance Office of the ODA during the review period.

Procurement

Head of Department: Morag Stewart

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| MACE | 2007.05.17-18 | Dinner and accommodation |
| Cardiff University and House of Lords | 2007.05.11 | Dinner |
| Laing O'Rourke | 2007.02.03 | Sport event |
| MACE | 2007.01.26 | Reception and accommodation |
| CLM | 2006.11.29 | Sport event |
| CLM | 2006.11.13 | Dinner |

Procurement Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------|-----------|
| Dinner | 2 |
| Lunch | 3 |
| Reception | 4 |
| Event/seminar/conference | 2 |
| | Total: 11 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Procurement Team during this time.

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|---------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Breakfast | 1 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| | Total: 3 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 2 |

Project Sponsors

Richard Arnold

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---|--------------------------------|
| Drivers Jonas | 2007.12.05 | Lunch |
| South West Regional Development Authority | 2007.11.06 | Dinner |
| CLM | 2007.11.05 | Dinner |
| Wolseley UK | 2007.10.02 | Reception |
| Indigo Planning Consultants | 2007.09.27 | Drinks |
| Weymouth and Portland National Sailing Academy | 2007.09.21 | Sports event |
| Turner and Townsend | 2007.09.19 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| England Hockey | 2007.08.18 to 26 (only 1 day attended) | Sports event |
| Lee Valley Regional Park Authority | 2007.07.26 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Davis Langdon | 2007.07.10 | Reception |
| RNSA | 2007.05.11 | Drinks |
| P-Cubed | 2007.05.09 | Dinner |
| British Cycling | 2007.03.31 | Dinner |
| World travel Cycling LTD | 2007.03.30 | Drinks |
| Drivers Jonas | 2007.03.24 | Sports event |
| Northcroft | 2007.03.21 | Lunch |
| Drivers Jonas | 2006.10.19 | Drinks |
| Drivers Jonas | 2006.06.15 | Sports event |
| British Cycling | 2006.02.12 | Sports event |

David Baird

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Atkins Global | 2007.12.14 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2007.11.29 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| The Concrete Centre | 2007.10.18 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Davis Langdon LLP | 2007.07.10 | Drinks |

Ian Crockford

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Sir Robert McAlpine | 2007.10.10 | Dinner |
| Needlemans | 2007.06.06 | Reception |
| Nichols Group | 2007.05.16 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Capita Symonds | 2007.02.22 | Drinks |
| AYH Plc | 2007.01.31 | Drinks |
| PMP | 2007.01.30 | Reception |
| GLEEDS/Sport Relief | 2006.09.20 | Lunch |
| Nicholas | 2006.09.07 | Drinks |
| Placa/Urban Splash | 2006.09.05 | Dinner |

Mark Channon

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Gillford Try | 2007.03.19 | Dinner |
| Marks Barfield | 2007.02.21 | Dinner |
| Deloitte Corporate Finance | 2006.12.12 | Sports event |
| Skanska | 2006.10.19 | Dinner |
| ESS | 2006.10.16 | Sports event |
| T&T | 2006.09.12 | Lunch |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| HOK & Farnborough | 2006.08.02 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Eden Project | 2006.07.31 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Buro Happold | 2006.07.06 | Drinks |
| Gardner and Threshold | 2006.06.28 | Reception |
| KSS Architects | 2006.06.16 | Lunch |
| Gleeds | 2006.05.12 | Dinner |
| Sir Robert McAlpine | 2006.03.18 | Sports event |

John Hopkins

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Taylor and Francis Publishers | 2007.09.26 | Dinner |

Kay Hughes

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Whitby Bird Engineers | 2007.06.22 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.11.02 | Dinner |

Phil Humphrey

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Nicholls Group | 2007.05.16 | Exhibition/cultural event |

Kevin Moriarty

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Clifford Chance | 2007.11.22 | Drinks |
| The Lighthouse Club | 2007.11.05 | Dinner |
| Lend Lease | 2007.09.20 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Turner and Townsend | 2007.09.19 | Drinks |
| John Wood at Faithful and Gould | 2007.08.10 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| ARUP | 2007.07.10 | Drinks |
| Haden Young LTD | 2007.06.19 | Dinner |

John Nicholson

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| DLA Piper | 2007.02.16 | Lunch |

Alan Williamson

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| ARUP | 2007.11.14 | Dinner |
| WS Atkins | 2007.12.16 | Sports event |
| Faithfull and Gould | 2007.05.19 | Sports event |
| Clifford Chance | 2007.05.03 | Lunch |
| F&G | 2006.11.18 | Sports event |
| ARUP | 2006.11.16 | Dinner |
| Buro Happold | 2006.07.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Buro Happold | 2006.06.26 | Dinner |

Project Sponsor Team

July to December 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Project Sponsor Team.

January to June 2007

| Type of Hospitality | Number |
|---------------------|-----------|
| Event | 2 |
| | Total : 2 |

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Project Sponsor Team.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Project Sponsor Team.

Property

Director: Ralph Luck

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Atkins | 2007.12.03 | Dinner |
| BURA | 2007.11.29 | Dinner |
| Cluttons | 2007.11.28 | Dinner |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.11.14 | Dinner |
| South Western Regional Development Agency | 2007.11.06 | Dinner |
| English Partnerships | 2007.10.30 | Dinner |
| Atkins | 2007.10.10 | Dinner |
| Evening Standard | 2007.10.08 | Reception |
| WSP Group | 2007.09.20 | Reception |
| BURA | 2007.07.19 | Dinner |
| Taylor Woodrow | 2007.07.14 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.06.21 | Reception |
| Chatham Maritime Trust | 2007.06.15 | Lunch |
| LOCOG | 2007.06.13 | Dinner |
| CLM | 2007.05.18 | Sports event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.03.20 | Dinner |
| CLM | 2007.03.11 | Sports event |

Property Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Dinner | 4 |
| Sports | 3 |
| | Total: 7 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Property Team.

July to December 2006

N No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Property Team.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Property Team.

Risk and Audit

Head of Department: David Law

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Ernst & Young | 2007.09.14 | Dinner |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.09.06 | Reception |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.09.05 | Sport event |
| Ernst & Young | 2007.06.22 | Lunch |
| Turner and Townsend | 2007.03.22 | Dinner |

Risk and Audit Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|---------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Lunch | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| Seminar | 1 |
| | Total: 4 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Risk and Audit Team.

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Risk and Audit Team.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Risk and Audit Team.

Security

Head of Department: Steven Cooper

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Haymarket Management Services LTD | 2007.06.21 | Reception |
| City of London Guildhall | 2007.06.08 | Dinner |
| Chair of Risk and Security Management Forum | 2007.05.12 | Sports event |
| Boartes Security Management Consultancy | 2006.12.12 to 16 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| General Electric | 2006.12.12 to 16 | Seminar/conference/other event |

Security Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Reception | 2 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 3 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Dinner | 3 |
| | Total: 3 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Seminar/conference/other event | 4 |
| | Total: 4 |

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Reception | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 2 |

Sustainable Development

Head of Department: Dan Epstein

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Arup and the Climate Change Group | 2007.12.11 | Seminal/conference/other event |
| British Waterways/ Member of Parliament | 2007.12.05 | Drinks |
| Construction Skills | 2007.11.19 | Dinner |
| British Standards Institute (BSI) | 2007.11.12 | Drinks |
| The Joint Contracts Tribunal | 2007.11.07 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| RIBA | 2007.10.03 | Launch |
| Lend Lease and UK Green Building Council | 2007.10.02 | Launch |
| Penoyre and Prasad | 2007.09.14 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Academy for Sustainable Communities | 2007.09.13 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| English Partnership and Housing Corporation | 2007.07.19 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Wood for Gold | 2007.07.12 | Reception |

Previous Head of Department: Paula Hirst

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Parsons Brinkerhoff | 2007.05.24 | Dinner |
| WRAP | 2007.03.27 | Dinner |
| Atkins | 2007.02.25 | Sports event |
| Turner and Townsend Management Solutions | 2006.11.22 | Dinner |
| ARUP | 2006.11.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |

Sustainable Development Team

July to December 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Sustainable Development Team during this time.

January to June 2007

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|---------|
| Breakfast | 2 |
| | Total:2 |

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|---------|
| Seminar/conference/other event | 1 |
| | Total:1 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Reception | 4 |
| Launch | 1 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 3 |
| | Total: 8 |

Town Planning

Head of Department: Niall McNevin

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Regeneration Events 07 | 2007.12.03 | Dinner |
| EDAW | 2007.11.28 | Dinner |
| BLP | 2007.11.14 | Dinner |
| BLP | 2007.10.10 | Sport event |
| Drivers Jonas | 2007.09.25 | Reception |
| Nathaniel Lichfield and Partners | 2007.09.13 | Reception |
| ARUP | 2007.07.20 | Drinks |
| Gerald Eve | 2007.07.19 | Reception |
| LVRPA | 2007.07.04 | Reception |
| Land Securities | 2007.06.14 | Drinks |
| British Property Federation | 2007.06.12 | Reception |
| British Property Federation | 2007.05.29 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| LABC | 2007.05.10 | Reception |
| EDAW | 2007.04.26 | Drinks |
| Chambers of Robin Purchas QC | 2007.03.16 | Reception |
| BLP | 2007.03.13 | Dinner |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2007.02.28 | Sport event |
| Fletcher Priest Architects | 2007.02.27 | Reception |
| RPS | 2006.11.09 | Dinner |
| Berwin Leighton Paisner | 2006.11.08 | Drinks |
| ARUP | 2006.11.06 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| AARPI | 2006.09.14 to 17 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| The Nichols Group | 2006.09.07 | Reception |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Minister of the Embassy of the USA | 2006.09.06 | Reception |
| GVA Grimley | 2006.07.19 | Drinks |
| Buro Happold | 2006.07.14 | Reception |
| Buro Happold | 2006.07.06 | Reception |
| RTPI | 2006.06.29 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| ARUP | 2006.06.07 | Reception |
| Land Securities | 2006.06.05 | Reception |

Town Planning Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------|----------|
| Sports event | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Town Planning Team during this time.

July to December 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Town Planning Team during this time.

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff of the Town Planning Team during this time.

Transport

Director: Hugh Summer

| Body providing Hospitality | Date Hospitality Provided | Type of Hospitality Received |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Eurostar | 2007.06.27 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Parsons Brinckerhoff China | 2007.04.22. | Dinner |
| London First | 2007.04.10 | Reception |
| Cass Business School | 2007.01.24 | Dinner |
| The Mayor of London | 2007.01.19 | Launch |
| PricewaterhouseCoopers | 2006.03.09 | Seminar/conference/other event |

Head of Department: Paul Neal

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| National Express Group | 2007.08.22 | Sports event |
| Docklands Business Club Chairman | 2007.05.17 | Dinner |
| Parsons China | 2007.04.22-24 | Dinner |
| Steer Davies Gleave | 2007.02.06 | Sports event |
| Confederation of Passenger Transport | 2007.02.01 | Dinner |

Head of Department: Alan Gooch

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Parsons China | 2007.04.22-24 | Dinner |
| Steer Davies Gleave | 2007.02.06 | Sports event |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Steer Davies Gleave | 2006.11.07 | Sports event |

Head of Department: Nigel Thomas

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| TfL | 2006.11.22 | Dinner |
| Nicolas Group | 2006.09.07 | Drinks |
| Costain | 2006.08.17 | Exhibition/cultural event |

Head of Department: Sue Kershaw

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality Provided | Type of hospitality received |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| нок | 2007.12.19 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| DS&A | 2007.12.18 | Lunch |
| New Civil Engineer Magazine | 2007.12.13 | Reception |
| Major Projects Association | 2007.11.26 | Dinner |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.11.01 | Lunch |
| iTalk | 2007.10.24 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2007.10.23 | Dinner |
| The Nichols Group | 2007.10.18 | Reception |
| Atkins | 2007.09.13 | Dinner |
| ARUP | 2007.09.05 | Reception |
| Costain | 2007.08.04 | Sports event |
| Molt McDonald | 2007.07.16 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Michael Projects CJ Associates | 2007.07.05 | Dinner |
| Association of Consulting | 2007.07.04 | Lunch |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality Provided | Type of hospitality received |
|--|------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Engineers | | |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2007.06.26 | Reception |
| London Bridge Associates | 2007.06.22 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2007.06.19 | Dinner |
| Campaign Leadership | 2007.06.13 | Breakfast |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2007.06.12 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2007.06.08 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Nichols | 2007.05.02 | Lunch |
| Taylor Woodrow | 2007.05.01 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Nichols | 2007.03.29 | Lunch |
| APM | 2007.03.29 | Dinner |
| NCE | 2007.03.23 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Atkins | 2007.03.13 | Dinner |
| TFL | 2007.02.28 | Lunch |
| Costains | 2007.02.26 | Lunch |
| Costains | 2007.02.03 | Sports event |
| Atkins | 2007.01.11 | Lunch |
| New Civil Engineer Magazine | 2006.12.14 | Reception |
| Atkins | 2006.12.08 | Lunch |
| Molt McDonald | 2006.12.06 | Reception |
| Dom Moorhouse | 2006.11.30 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Chairman/Major Projects Association | 2006.11.27 | Dinner |
| Peter Bretts | 2006.11.22 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality Provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Costain | 2006.11.21 | Reception |
| Balfour Beatty | 2006.11.14 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Nichols | 2006.11.10 | Lunch |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2006.11.07 | Reception |
| ARUP | 2006.11.06 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Association for Project Management | 2006.10.31 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Peter Brett Associates | 2006.10.13 | Lunch |
| TFL | 2006.10.02 | Lunch |
| Atkins | 2006.09.20 | Dinner |
| TFL | 2006.09.14 | Lunch |
| Costain | 2006.09.09 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Nichols | 2006.09.07 | Reception |
| APM | 2006.09.05 | Dinner |
| Costain | 2006.08.17 | Exhibition/cultural event |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2006.07.31 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2006.07.28 | Lunch |
| Molt McDonald | 2006.07.18 | Lunch |
| London Bridge Associates | 2006.06.23 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| ARUP | 2006.06.07 | Reception |
| Institution of Civil Engineers | 2006.06.01 | Dinner |
| Nichols | 2006.05.11 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2006.05.05 | Dinner |
| Whitby Bird Consulting Engineers | 2006.04.12 | Lunch |
| Engineers Livery Co | 2006.04.10 | Dinner |

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality Provided | Type of hospitality received |
|---|------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Turner and Townsend | 2006.04.06 | Drinks |
| Name redacted – personal data | 2006.04.05 | Lunch |
| Moorhouse Consultancy | 2006.04.05 | Drinks |
| Multinational Co | 2006.04.04 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Anthony Oliver/New Civil Engineer Magazine | 2006.03.24 | Seminar/conference/other event |
| Nichols Management Consultants | 2006.03.15 | Dinner |

Transport Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Dinner | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 3 |
| Exhibition/cultural event | 1 |
| | Total: 6 |

January to June 2007

| Туре | Number |
|-----------|----------|
| Dinner | 2 |
| Lunch | 5 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| Reception | 1 |
| | Total: 9 |

53

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Seminar/conference/other event | 1 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 1 |
| | Total: 2 |

| Туре | Number |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| Lunch | 1 |
| Seminar/conference/other event | 3 |
| Dinner | 3 |
| | Total: 7 |

Utilities and Infrastructure

Director: Simon Wright

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| WS Atkins | 2007.12.10 | Drinks |
| Edmond Nuttall | 2007.02.02 | Lunch |
| EC Harris | 2006.11.27 | Dinner |
| CLM | 2006.11.13 | Dinner |
| EDF Energy | 2006.09.26 | Dinner and sports event |

Head of Department: Gordon Shipley

| Body providing hospitality | Date hospitality provided | Type of hospitality received |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| IBM | 2007.11.27 | Drinks |
| Finmechanica | 2007.11.21 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2007.10.28 | Sport event |
| C3IA Solutions LTD | 2007.10.08 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2007.10.05 | Lunch |
| General Electric | 2007.09.23 | Dinner |
| Airwave | 2007.09.14 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2007.09.05 | Dinner |
| Burges Salmon LLB | 2007.07.24 | Dinner |
| ARUP | 2007.07.20 | Drinks |
| LOCOG | 2007.07.13 | Lunch |
| ARUP | 2007.07.06 | Lunch |
| LOCOG | 2007.06.25 | Dinner |

Utilities and Infrastructure Team

July to December 2007

| Туре | Number |
|--------------|----------|
| Lunch | 1 |
| Drinks | 1 |
| Sports event | 1 |
| | Total: 3 |

January to June 2007

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff within the Utilities and Infrastructure Team during this period.

July to December 2006

| Туре | Number |
|--------|----------|
| Drinks | 1 |
| | Total: 1 |

January to June 2006

No hospitality was accepted by the non-senior members of staff within the Utilities and Infrastructure Team during this period.

Olympic Delivery Authority
One Churchill Place,
Canary Wharf,
London, E14 5LN
Reception 0203 2012 000
Email enquiries@london2012.com
www.london2012.com



© Olympic Delivery Authority.

The official Emblem of the London Organising Committee of the Olympic Games and Paralympic Games Ltd is protected by copyright. © London Organising Committee of the Olympic Games and Paralympic Games
Ltd 2007. All rights reserved.

The Olympic Delivery Authority is funded by the National Lottery, the London Development Agency, the Mayor of London and the Department for Culture, Media and Sport.



